

MATTAPARTHI KUMAR SHEKHAR

Sr. UI & UX Designer & Frontend Developer

Profile:-

Possess 7+ years of experience as a UI/UX designer and Frontend developer, my objective is to make a positive impact on clients, co-workers, and the Internet using my skills and experience to design compelling and attractive websites.

Personal Info

❖ Email Id

Kumarshekharkv@gmail.com

❖ Phone

+91 8121280381

❖ Portfolio Link

<https://mkSPORTfolio.site>

Skills

- UI & UX designer
- Social media Post Design
- Graphic Designer
- Logo Designing
- Bootstrap
- HTML and CSS
- PSD to Wordpress
- Opencart
- Knowledge in SEO
- Basic Knowledge in Angular

Designing Tools

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe XD
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe premiere
- Adobe After effects
- Figma

Work experience :-

Working as UI Designer & Frontend Developer and Graphic designer in Sweken IT Solutions Pvt. Ltd. from 2020.

Key Responsibilities:

- ✓ Creating website and Mobile App Designs
- ✓ Convert PSD to HTML.
- ✓ Convert PSD to Bootstrap.
- ✓ Convert PSD to Wordpress
- ✓ Checking for errors and de-bugging websites.
- ✓ Client interaction about the project.
- ✓ Making the website responsive.
- ✓ Creating Graphic designs like : Flyers, brochures, logos, poster, visiting cards

Worked as UI Designer & Frontend Developer and Graphic designer in Vigiboss IT Solutions Pvt Ltd from 2019 – 2020.

Key Responsibilities:

- ✓ Creating website and Applications Designs
- ✓ Convert PSD to HTML.
- ✓ Convert PSD to Bootstrap.
- ✓ Convert PSD to Wordpress
- ✓ Checking for errors and de-bugging websites.
- ✓ Client interaction about the project.
- ✓ Making the website responsive.
- ✓ Creating Graphic designs like: Flyers, brochures, logos, poster, visiting cards etc.

Worked as UI Designer & Frontend Developer and Graphic designer in Intact Info Pvt. Ltd. from 2015 – 2019.

Key Responsibilities:

- ✓ Convert PSD to HTML.
- ✓ Convert PSD to Bootstrap.
- ✓ Convert PSD to Wordpress
- ✓ Checking for errors and de-bugging websites.
- ✓ Client interaction about the project.
- ✓ Making the website responsive.
- ✓ Creating Graphic designs like : Flyers, brochures, logos, poster, visiting cards etc.

Strength Points

- Hardworking
- Willing to work in a team
- Confident

Languages

- Hindi
- Telugu
- English

Computer proficiency

- Windows XP
- Mac OS
- MS Office
- Good at Internet browsing

Worked as UI Designer & Frontend Developer and Graphic designer in Hrisu Technologies from 2013 - 2015.

Key Responsibilities:

- ✓ Convert PSD to HTML.
- ✓ Convert PSD to Bootstrap.
- ✓ Convert PSD to Wordpress
- ✓ Checking for errors and de-bugging websites.
- ✓ Client interaction about the project.
- ✓ Making the website responsive.

Academic Qualification:-

- Bachelor of commerce from U.N College, Nalagaja, North Orissa University, year of passing 2004.
- Intermediate Education from D.K College, Jaleswar, C.H.S.E, year of passing 2001.
- Matriculation,S.E.Rly. Mixed high school, Kharagpur, W.B.B.S.E, year of passing 1999.

Personal Details:-

Name : M.Kumar shekhar
Date of birth : 22nd June 1982
Marital status : Married
Address : Shivajipalem, Visakhapatnam.

Declaration:

I hereby declare that all the information furnished above are true & correct to the best of knowledge and belief.

Place: Visakhapatnam

Date:

M.Kumar Shekhar